

GRAND RAPIDS TOWNSHIP REGULAR MEETING

October 11, 2021

The Grand Rapids Township Trustees met at 7:00 P.M. in the Grand Rapids Township Fire Hall. Ike Topp, David Chamberlain and Rita Foos answered roll call. There were three guests.

Rita Foos moved to approve and dispense with the reading of the minutes, as copies were available to guests. 2nd by Ike Topp. Roll Call YES: Ike Topp, David Chamberlain and Rita Foos. Motion carried

The Fiscal Officer presented bills in the amount of \$2,828.29 for approval. Rita Foos moved to pay all bills as presented. 2nd by David Chamberlain. Roll Call YES: David Chamberlain, Ike Topp and Rita Foos. Motion carried.

Rita Foos mentioned that the Long Judson Road project is complete and that she spoke with Jason Sisco about a possible ODOT grant. Rita was informed by Jason that he plans to attend a seminar to get more information on the grant and the process for applying. Rita Foos also said she traveled the roads with new Zoning Inspector Kenneth Taylor and updated his contact information on the townships' website.

After a short discussion it was decided to get estimates for a garage door opener to be installed on the small overhead door at the township garage.

David Chamberlain reported that seven footers were repaired or poured in the cemetery.

The meeting was adjourned.

Trustees

Fiscal Officer

